index No. J-T

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER
SOUth QuUArter _ corner of Section 8 Township_142 N Range_26 W _ 5th pm.

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of Cass

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

O On _ found a
DATE

O left monument os found, O lowered monument, [ removed monument (explain)

& On_08-23-83 ,loced o 2 inch by 24 inch concrete filled, galvanized iron
pipe, with a 3 inch diameter brass tablet, recessed 1 inch, stamped as shown.

Magnetic: 5° E. decl. SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES
Z’ ~ not ._t_'o scale ROW )
_N_

centerline

ROW

$ 51° W, 117.15 ft. to a 16d
«% nail in the .

¥ northwesterly face of
“a 12.1 inch diameter
Aspen, double blazed
and scribed "1/4517"
and "'8T".

. 5 08° W, 72.94 ft. to a 16d nail in the
e ‘f‘é_? westerly face of an 8.2 inch diameter
Birch, doubie biazed and scribed *1/4S517"
and "'BT'.

All bearing trees are marked with red enamel and a USFS 54-3 (Bearing Tree) tag.

Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of poge.
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direct supervision and that | am a duly | hereby certify that this document was filed in
Registered Land Surveyor under the laws the Co. Recorders office at {8,560 4 M. on the
—19 day of Wlau b AD.,198Y

of the State of/ innesota.
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Date P-5-§/ _ Registration No. M_ DOCUMENT NO.__ A 2427/




J-7

Stotement of Evidence: The South Quarter Corner of Section 8, Township 142 North,
Range 26 West of the Sth Principal Meridian.

This corner was originally established on November 20, 1872, by Eli W. Griffin,
Deputy Surveyor. The notes of this survey are on file in the Office of the Secretary
of State, St. Paul, Minnesota. Mr. Griffin set a post to mark the corner position
and witnessed the position by marking: an 8 inch diameter White Birch that bears
NORTH 68 degrees EAST, a distance of 1l links (7.62 feet); and an 8 inch diameter
White Birch that bears SOUTH 11 degrees EAST, a distance of 21 links (13.86 feet).

The notes of the "Slater Township Road " survey by James B. Flynn.in 1916 are
on file in the Office of the Cass County Recorder, Walker, Minnesota, in Book C,
page 164, as Survey Record No. 411. These notes indicate that the evidence of the
original corner position are “...obliterated by time and fires. Therefore put in new
B.T.s equidistant bet. N.W. and N.E. cor.s Sec. 17...". The notes then list the
following as witnesses: a 12 inch diameter Norway Pine stub that bears NORTH 33
degrees EAST, a distance of 55.0 feet; and a 7 inch diameter White Pine stub that
bears SOUTH 14 degrees EAST, a distance of 59.0 feet. The stationing in the notes
indicate that the distance east from this established corner to the Southeast Corner
of Section 8 is 2648 feet and to the Southwest Corner of Section 8 was 2652 feet.

The James H. Flynn Subdivision of Section 8 is recorded as Survey No. 446, Book
C, page 387, in the Office of the Cass County Recorder, Walker, Minnesota. These
notes, dated 1920, indicate that a 1.5 inch by 44 inch iron monument was set 2646
feet east of the Southeast Corner of Section 8 to mark this corner position. No
mention of any bearing trees or Mr. Flynn's previous survey data (1916) concerning
this corner position are mentioned.

On August 23, 1983, after determining this corner to be lost, the corner

position was monumented in the single proportionate position, as shown in the
sketch.

Page 2




